
Message Page 1 of 3 

3MIT I Ol 

}0GC) (INT) 

From: |(ITD) (FBI) 

Sent: Thursday, October 14, 2004 10:20 AM 

To: l O G C ) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: ECPA National Security Letters 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Original Messaae-
From (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday. Ortnber 13, 2004 3:49 PM 
To:| I (UP) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: ECPA National Security Letters 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 6 
b 7 C 

Duplicate "C" emails 

b 6 
b 7 C 

Duplicate "C" emails 

Ori"'"-*1 

From: (ITD)(FBI) 
Sept: Tuesday. October 12. 2004 5:06 PM 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Seni; 
T o [ _ 
Subject: RE: ECPA National Security Letters 

b 6 
b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD Duplicate "C" emails 

NSL V I O - 1 9 6 3 6 

6/22/2007 



Message Page 2 of 3 
Duplicate "C" emails 

Original Messaqe-
From: (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent-: Friday. Ortnhpr flB. 2004 1:07 PM 
To: rTD) (FBI) 
Subject: ECPA National Security Letters 

b 6 
b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate "C" emails 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

NSL V I O - 1 9 6 3 7 

6/22/2007 



Message X Page 2 of 3 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

6/22/2007. 

NSL V I O - 1 9 6 3 8 



Message X Page 2 of 3 

( O G C ) ( I N T ) 

From: ITD) (FBI) 

Sent: Tuesday, October 12, 2004 5:06 PM 

(OGC) (FBI) To 
Subject: RE: ECPA National Security Letters 

b 6 
b 7 C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD Duplicate "C" emails 

From|_ 
-Original Message-

J (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Friday, October 08, 2004 1:07 PM 
TO ITD) (FBI) 
Subject: ECPA National Security Letters 

b 6 
b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate "C" emails 

6/22/2007. 

N^L VIO-1%39 



Message X Page 2 of 3 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate "C" emails 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

6/22/2007. 

NSL V I O - 1 9 6 4 0 



Message Page 1 of 3 

( O G C ) ( I N T ) 

From: 

Sent: Wednesday, September 22 2004 1:35 PM 

FBI) 

To: (OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: RE 

SECRET. 
RECOBI 

b l 
b 2 
b7E 
b7A X 

Thanks very much for the quick response to this question. It is greatly appreciated. 

b6 
b7C 

nrininal Moccano 

From OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday. September 22, 2004 9:13 AM 

i m i To: 
Subject: FW 

SECRET. 
RECORC 

Per the enclosed, if Spike is okay with it, then go with it. 

bl 
b2 
b7E 
b7A 

.b7C 
b 2 
b 7 E 
b 5 

h 6 
b7C 
b 2 
.b7E 

Original Message 
From: BOWMAN, MARION E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Qonf- WaHnPcHa» Qpnternhpr 77 2004 10:10 AM 
To: 
Subject: RE 

(OGC) (FBI) 

b5 
b6 
b7C 

SECRET 
RECORDI 

b l 
b 2 
b7E 
b7A 

b 5 

—Original Message-
FromP 
Sent: Wednesday, beptember l l , 

(OGC) (FBI) 
2004 9:28 AM 

To, BOWMAN. MARTON F. ÎOGÇl (FBI) 
rFBn Cc 

b 6 
b7C 
b 2 
b7E 

Subject: FWj 
Importance: hign 

SECRET 
RECORD 

) 
6/22/2007 

bl 
b 2 
b7E 
b7A 
X 

NSL V I O - 1 9 6 4 1 



Message X Page 2 of 3 

I tried calling electronic communications gun 
up for work. 

but, again, he's being a slug and not showing 

thanks. 

t>5 
b 4 
.b7D 
to 2 
.b7E 

b 5 
to 6 
hlC 

S) 

From|_ 
-Original Message-

] (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, September 21, 2004 6:33 PM 
To.l l(OGC) (FBI) 

Subject 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 
b5 

Importance: High 

SECRE" 
RECOR 

I 

b l 
to 2 
hl E 
toi A 

b 5 
b6 
b7C 
to 2 
toi E 
b4 
b7D 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-i. UaUid 1/97. Fuiuiyu CuunLeiInLulHyence 
Inve&tigaliuiis 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION I 
SECRET 

NSL V I O - 1 9 6 4 2 

6/22/2007. 



Message X Page 2 of 3 

DERIVED FROM: 6-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3. dated 1/97. Foreign counterintelligence 
luvfaibtiyattPTTs 
DCCLAOOiriOATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

UbKIVbL) l-KUM: b-J hbl Classification Guide G-3. ddted I/97. Fumiyn CuuntmIntelligence 
InvGatigaticmg 
DECLAOOiriCATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated I/97, Foreign Counterintelligence 
mviioliyuliuiih 
DECLAOOiriCATION EXEMPTION 1 -
SECRET 

UbKIVbL) l-KUM; HBI Classification Guide G-3, ddtuU 1/97, foreign Oountcrlntclligonoo Invoctigations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION I 
SECRET 

6/22/2007. 

NSL V I O - 1 9 6 4 3 



> 
1(0GC) (INT) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

(Div09) (FBI) 
Thursday May 13 7004 91? PM 

FV\1 
JDiv09) (FBI) 

b 6 
b 7 C 
b 4 
.b7D 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Here's another. 
Original Messaae-

From:£ 
Sent: Monday, April 19, 2004 2:09 PM 
To :| | (Div09) (FBI) 
Cc: 
Sub] ect: Re : 

CT EOPS, CT EOPS; 

b6 
b7C 
b4 
b7D 

J I - T 'm i n r l n r i i n a l I o n t h s r.c.. sn von havp h i s a r i d r p s s . H i s nnmhpr i s 

b 5 
b 6 
b 7 C 
b 4 
b7D 

SECRET. 
RECORD-

(SI 
n 

b 6 
_b7C 

](Div09) (FBI) 04/19/04 11:18AM b6 
b7C 
bl 
b7A 

b 5 
b 4 
b7D 

(S) 

Tnanks. 

b5 
b6 
b7C 
b l 
b4 
b7D 

! NSL V I O - 1 9 6 4 4 

\ 



X 
Assistant General Counsel 

Counterterrorism Law Unit I 

NSLB/OGC 

JEH Room 7 94 7 
b 2 

DERIVED FROM. Dingle: Courcc Dooumont 
DECLASSIFY ON; 20200(110 
SECRET 

UUCLAOOIFIED 

2 NSL V I O - 1 9 6 4 5 

> 



e (OGC) (INT) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

SECRET 
RECORD 65 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Friday, February 23, 2007 3:16 PM 

I I fFBh 
K t : NSL Kesponse by 

b 6 

b7C 
b2 
b7E 
b 4 

b7D 

Thanks for the info 
Ifhanks 

—Original Mpccanp 
From: | 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: RE: NSL Response by 

FBI) 
Frirla» Pphmarw K VWV? AM 

IQGC) (FBI) 

OCCRCT 
RECORD 65 

b6 
b7C 
b 2 

b7E 
b4 
b7D 

b 5 

b 6 

b7C 
b 4 

b7D 

"CDCT 

](OGC) (FBI) 
-—Original Message—-

From: | 
Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2007 7:40 AM 
To: FBI ALL CDCs 
Subject: FW: NSL Response byl 

S E C R E T 
RECORD 65 

b 6 

b7C 
b4 
b7D 

Thanks 
—Original Message--

From: | 
Sent: Wednesday. February 21, 2007 4:23 PM_ 
To: I liOGO (FBI)[ 

Cc: J F B 1 ) _ 

}0GC)(FBI); (OGC) (FBI); 

(FBI); 

N S L V I O - 1 9 6 4 6 

(FBI) 

b 5 

b 2 

b7E 
b 4 

b7D 
b 6 

b7C 
b 6 

b7C 
b 2 

- b 7 E 

J 



b 5 
b 6 
b7C 

(FBI); 
Subject: NSL Response b̂  

(FBI) 

3ECRET 
RECORD 65 

b6 
b7C 
b 2 
b7E 
b4 
b7D 

b7D 
Wprpniipst that FRI 

b 5 
b 2 
b7E 
b4 
b7D 

Legal Unit 

b 6 
b7C 
b 2 

DERIVED TROM: C-3 FBI Claooifieation Guide G 3, 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION,1 
OECRET 

dated 1/97, Foroign Counterintelligence Investigations 

DERIVED FROM. Q-3 fDI Classification Guide C-3. dated 1/07, Foreign Counterintelligence Invootigationo 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM: G 3 FBI Claooifioation Guido G 3, datod 1/97. Foroign Counterintelligence Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

UhKIVbU l-KOM: G-3 FBI Classification Guid« Q-3. Udleü 1/97, foreign Counterintelligence Invootigationo 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 . 

-9ESRET 

NSL V I O - 1 9 6 4 7 



2 2 2 1 H Ü 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

-SECRET-
RECORD 65 

fyi 
]q g —Original Message 

b 7 C ¡ent; 
b 2 T o : 

b7E ;c: 
b 4 
, _ Subject: b7D 

SECRET 

Thursday Fphriiarv 

FW: NSL Response 1 

22, 20C 
tooci 

OGC) (FBI) 
2007 2:37 PM 

(FRn 

I 
Thnrcrlav. Fphriiarv >> 

• F B I ) 

tanEmU 

07 11 '04 PM 
km. 

i m : 
RE: NSL Response by 

> B U i [ 

RECORD 65 

b 6 

b7C 
b 4 

b7D 

2 E H 
OGC) (FBI); 

(FBI)£ 

0GC)(FBI); 

(FBI); 

I t ¡6 not necessary t o send me anything further. 

Supervisor, ISS Uni- y 

office) 

y 

office) 

1 office) 
(cell) 

b 6 

b7C 
b 2 

b7E 
b 4 

b7D 

From 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Original Message-
[ [FBI) 

I hursday, February 11, ¿Uli/ ti b4 AM 
I |[FBI);, 

iN. JEN (ÔGC) (FBÎ); V7IES5N. JENNIFER A. (SF1 (FBI) 
KFBI)| 

Subject: 

SECRET 
RECORD 65 

[FBI) 
RE: NSL Response b' 

] (OGC) (FBI) 

l(FBI)f 

(OGC)(FBI) 

tFBI) 

! NSL V I O - 1 9 6 4 8 



Understand that S/j_ J a s provided. W e could also sent you a sample. 

Original Mpssans-Onq 
l : I From 

Sent: ' wpnnpsnav hpnrnatv y f 
To: 

(FBI) 
2ÛÛZ3:18 PM 

Cc: L 
1 liOGC) fFBIl 

EBI£ 

(FBI) 
Subject: RE: NSL Response by[~ 

- S E C R E T 
RECORD 65 

l(FBI)X 

(OGC) (FBI); 

FBI) 
K 
JFBI; 

OGC)(FBI); 

(FBI)J_ 

b 6 
b 7 C 

b 6 
b7C 
b 2 
b7E 
b 4 
b7D 

Supervisor, 155 Unit 
"¡office) 

office) 
cell) 

—Original Messia 
From: 
Sent: 
To:| 

Cc: I 

Wprlnpcrlay Fphrnary 71 7(107 
(FBI) 

m m . 

T 
l(OGC) (FBI);[ 

Subject: 

T r r n r T ^ e v I I L 1 
RECORD 65 

JBBL 
(FBI) _ 
NSL Response b\1 

JFBIT 

}0GC)(FBI)[ lOGC) (FBI) 

lFBI) ; f 

Duplicate "C" emails 

b 6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 
b 4 
b7D 

N S L V I O - 1 9 6 4 9 



Duplicate "C" emails 
DERIVED fROM; GO TBI Classification Guide G 3. datod 1/97, Foroign Counterintelligence 
Invootigationc 
DECLA33IFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM. Q-3 FBI Classification Guide Q-3. dated 1/97, foreign Counterintelligence Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION I 
^ r r n c T U L. O ^ F I 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classifiualiuii Guide Q-3. UjUhJ 1/97, Foreign Counterintelligence Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 

- f t g g p p r 

DERIVED fROM; G-3 TBI Classification Guide G-3, doted 1/07. Foreign Counterintelligence Investigations 
DECLA33lflCATION EXEMPTION 1 

"SECRET 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Cldssificdliun Guide G-3. dated 1/07, foreign Gountcrlntolligonoo Invootigationc 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

N S L V I Q - 1 9 6 5 0 



e (OGC) (INT) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

b6 
b7C 
b 2 • 

(OGC) (FBI) b7E 
Thursday, February 22, 2007 2:06 PM -u A 

|(FBh 
Rh: NSL Response by M b 7 D 

(S) 

SECRET 
RECORD 65 b 5 

b l 

Original 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

SECRET 
RECORD 65 

Mpccanp-

Thnrsrlav. February ??. 70 

t 
RE: NSL Response byQ 

(FBI) 
08 PM 

OGC) (FBI) 
(FBI) 

] 

IÎ07 12: 
JOGC 
KOGC)( 

.b7C 
b 2 

.b7E 
b 4 

b7D 

-—Orioinal Message-— 
From: | OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, February 22, 200/ 7:40 AM 
To: FBI_ALL CDCs 
Subject: FW: NSL Response by 

SECRET 
RECORD 65 

b6 
b7C 
b4 
b7D 

Duplicate "C" emails 

b 6 

b7C 
b 2 

b7E 
b 4 

b7D 

-Original Message-
From: | 
Sent: 
To: 

[ 1 

|(FBI) 
ÜÜ7 4:23 PM. 
(OGC) (FBI) 

Cc: . 
iFBi jT 

Subject: NSL Response by£ 

SECRET 
RECORD 65 

J 
w 

OGC)(FBI)£ 

~1(FBI);| 

(OGC) (FBI) 

] (FBI);[ 

Duplicate "C" emails 

! NSL V I O - 1 9 6 5 1 

X 



Duplicate 0GC4 - "C" emails 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Cldbbifiudliuii Guide (3-3. dated 1/97, foreign Counterintelligence Invootigatteft» 
DECLA33lflOATION EXEMPTION 1 -
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM. Q-3 fDI Classification Guide G-3. dated 1/07, foreign Counterintelligence) Invoctigationc 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

DERIVED fROM: G-3 fDI Classification Guide G-3. dated 1/07, foreign Counterintelligence Investigations 
DECLAOOIflCATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

DERIVED fROM; G-3 fDI Classification Guido G 3, dated 1/97, Foroign Countorlntolligonce Investigations 
DECLAOGIflCATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

NSL V I O - 1 9 6 5 2 



i 2 2 £ ! ü ü ü 
b 6 
b7C 
b4 
b7D From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Ce: 
Subject: 

OGC) (FBI) 
I nursday, February 22, 2Wf 8:27 AM 
Ti-iniwiAc; F c f n r ^ r j (FBI) 

FW: NSL Response by 
(OGC) (FBI) 

"SECRET 
RECORD 65 

b 6 
b7C 
b 2 
b7E 
b 4 
b7D 

Wednesday. February 21. 2007 4:23 P^ 
ÌOGC) (FBI) 

IEEE 
Cc: 

Subject: 

SECRET 
RECORD 65 

~m 
NSL Response oy|_ 

temi 
p f w 

(FBI) 

Duplicate "C" emails 

b5 
b2 
b7E 
b 4 
b7D 

[OGC) (FBI) 

|(FBI) 

DERIVED FROM: G 3 FBI Classification Cuido G 3, datad 1/97, Foreign Counterintelligence Investigations 
UbCLASSIHCATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM. 0-3 TBI Classification Guide 0-3. dated 1/07, foreign Gountorlntolligonoo Invootigationc 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

! NSL V I O - 1 9 6 5 5 



e (OGC) (INT) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

SECRET 
RECORD 65 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Thursday. February 22. 2007 8:13 AM 

, l(FBI)L 

HE 

JF5IJ[ 
i r t e /Ffthr 

RE: NSL Response by 
l ü G C ) ( F B I ) 

T T F H T T I 

"•(FB1I 
TTFRI V I 

ULJC) (FBI); 

• HFBI); 
b 6 
b7C 
b 2 
b7E 
b 4 
b7D 

Thanks 

b 6 
b7C 
b 2 
b7E 
b 4 
b7D 

-Original Messaqe-
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

[ JOGC) (FBI) 
Wednesday. February 21. 2007 6:36 PM 

tFRTVl 

I 
t(VT\im\\ 

(FBI);[ 
RE: NSL Response by 

fOGC) (FBI) 

j l ^ K C I 
RECORD 65 

Jmr 
JFBI), 

(FBI) 

(OGC) (FBI); 

(FBI); 

b 5 
b 6 
b7C 

b 5 

PRIVILEGED DELIBERATIVE DOCUMENT - NOT FOR DISCLOSURE OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT PRIOR OGC 
APPROVAL 

Assoc ia te General Counsel - Unit Chief 

b 6 
b7C 
b 2 

Tel. 
Fax 

b 6 
b7C 
b 2 
b7E 
b 4 
b7D 

—Original Message-
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

>BI ) 
Wednesday, l-ehmarv i l . '2007 5:18 

(FBIt: 

Cc: | 
(FBI) 

Subject: RE: NSL Response by 

-SECRET 

" loan /miV 
KFBI)1; 

(OGC) (FBI); 
(FBI) 
(FBI) J 

](OGC)(FBI)[ 

" (FBI); 

! N S L V I O - 1 9 6 5 6 



RECORD 65 Duplicate "C" emails 

Jo 6 
b 7 C 
b 2 
b7E 
b 4 
b7D 

Original Message— 
From: 
Canf. 

1 l(FBI) 

To:l l(OGC) (FBI);| l(OGC)(FBI)| (OGC) (FBI);! I 
1 l( FBI) 

Ccj iTrmrf • (FBI);I (FBI); 
(FBI); FBI) 

Subject: NSL Response b\ 

SECRET 
RECORD 65 Duplicate "C" emails 

DERIVED FROM. G-3 FBI Classifiudliuii Quid« Q-3. üdtuü 1/97. foreign Counterintelligence 
Invcatigationc 

NSL VIO-19657 



DECLASOIflOATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

—BERIVED TROM: 0-3 TBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/07. foreign Counterintelligence Invcotigationa 
-DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTIONS-
•SEeRET-

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3. dated 1/97. Foreltin Counterintelligence Investigations-

DECLA30iriCATIQN EXEMPTION 4 
"SECRET -

DERIVED FROM; G 3 FBI Cloooifioation Guide G-3. dated 1/07, foreign CuuiiteilnUilligmiui Investigations 
DECLAOOIflCATION EXEMPTION 1 
3ECRET 

NSL VIO-19658 



e (OGC) (INT) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Thursday, February 22, 2007 
FBLALL CDCs 
FW: NSL Response by 

(OGC) (FBI) 
7:40 AM b7C 

b 4 
b7D 

-CECRET 
RECORD 65 Duplicate "C" emails 

—Original Message-
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

DECRET 
RECORD 65 

T t r t t 

(FBI) 
1:23 PM_ weanesaav. heoruarv ¿1. ¿uu/ 

(OGC) (FBI) 

I m 

NSL Response by 
J w 

(OGCXFBI); 

(FBI) 

(OGC) (FBI); 

FBI); 

Duplicate "C" emails 

b6 
b7C 
to 2 
b7E 
b4 
b7D 

DERIVED FROM: G 3 FBI Claosification Guido G 3, dated 1/97, Foreign Counterintelligence Investigation*. 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 

-SECRET 

DERIVED FROM: GO TBI Classification Guide GO. dated 1/07. Foreign Gountorlntolligonoo Invostigationo 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

! NSL VIO-19659 



e (OGC) (INT) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

SECRET 
RECORI 

(S) 

] 0 G C ) (FB I ) 
Thi ircHaw lam ian/ HA O m j J:4Q AM 

"EE" 
(FB I ) 

b 6 

b7C 
b2 
b7E 
b l 

I knnw vnn still havpn't nnttpn anything back 

--—Original Message 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

FBI) 
Wednesday. January 111 7007 4:37 PM 

JOGQ (FBI); 
R E T 

(OGC) (FBI) 

(SÏ 

SECRETI 
RECORt Duplicate 0GC4 ' C 

b 6 

b7C ' 
b 2 

b7E 
b l 
emails 

:sj 

-—Original Message-— 
From: | OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday. January 0372007 4:25 PM 
To: I IfOGC) (FBI) 
Cc: 
Subject n^E: 

SECRET 
RECOR 

b 6 

b7C 
(FBI) b 2 

b7E 
Duplicate 0GC4 'C" emails 

NSL VI0-19660 



X ' Duplicate 0GC4 - " C" emails 

—Original Message-
From: 
Senf 
To £ 

tOGC) (FBI) 
WpdnpQdav lam iary 03, 2007 4:08 PM 

Subject: T E T 

](OGC) (FBI) 

b 6 

b7C 
bl 

Original Message-
From: | 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

JoGC) (FBI) 
VA/pHnPcHav lannary 03, 2007 9:55 AM 

DGC) (FBI) 
WT 

SECRET 

b 6 

b7C 
bl 

REÇORÇ Duplicate OGC4 'C" emails 

—Original Messati 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

brina» iwromnor 

RE: 

(OGC) (FBI) 
22-2Î1ÛE 11:48 AM 

|(OGC) (FBI); 

SECRET 
RECORD Duplicate OGC4 

[OGC) (FBI) b 6 
b7C 
b l 

"C" emails 

NSL VIO-19661 

> 



Duplicate 0GC4 - "C" emails 

3 NSL VIO-19GG2 



A 
Duplicate 0GC4 - "C" emails 

OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

S E C R E T 
RECORD 

OGC) (FBI) 
ZUU5^:52 AM 

" K r a i o j j f 

RE: 
JCDTTFBTT 

(FBI) 
¡C)(FBI) FBI); 

Duplicate 0GC4 C" emails 

(S) 

—Original Message 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

>BI) 
I hursdav. December l i . 20Q6_L41_EM 

Subject: 

SECRET 

RE: 

5ër?T. 20Q6_ 

rntsclfFBfr 
(CD (CDTTTBIR 

JÜDIHfl), 
> 
W) 

/•PRTI 
(FBI); 

R E C O R D 

(S) 
Duplicate OGC4 - "C" emails 

be 

hlC 

b 2 

b 7 E 

b l 

b 6 

b 7 C 

. b 2 

b 7 E 

-Original Message-
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

IllUlbUdy, UldLUI I IDbll £ 

(FBI); 
RE: 

m m . u i - r f n f 

[FBI) 
, 2006 1:05 PM 

QGC) (FBI);! 

m (FBI) 
|OGC)(FBI) 

HiEBlL 

NSL VIO-19663 



S E C R E T 
RECORI Duplicate 0GC4 - "C" emails 

b 6 

b7C 
b2 
b7E 
b l 

Original Message-
From: [ 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

SECRET 
RECORI 

Thursday. December B 
}oGC) (FBI) 

P T 
RE: 

2006 12:08 PM 
(FBI) 
(FBI); 

Duplicate OGC4 

(OGC) (FBI) (OGC) 

'C" emails 

-Original Message 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

SECRET RECORD 

FBI) 
I hiircriav Uprpmhpr ,0 7Qnfi 12:05 PM 

I (OGC) (FBI) 

TWT 
(FBI) 

b6 
b7C 
b 2 

b7E 
bl 

Duplicate OGC4 'C" emails 

NSL VIO-19664 



—Original Message-
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

S E C R E T — 

innreiav. 

ÏÏE" 

FBI) 
Mprpmhpr;]' 2006 11:54 AM 

FBI) 

RECORI Duplicate OGC4 

b 6 

b7C 
b2 
b7E 
b l 

!C" emails 

—Original Message 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

l(FBI) 
Wednesday. December 06. 2006 3:46 PM 

ZZtFBI) 
ICFBI) 

FW: 

b7C 
b 2 

b7E 
SbNSI I IVb BU I U N i L A S a i F i r n 
NON-RECORD Duplicate OGC4 'C" emails 

—Original Messala 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

(OGC) (FBI) 
w^nacrf^, rwomhoj- 06, 2006 3:36 PM 

(FBI) 
ÏÏF7 

SbNSI I IVb BUT UNCLASSf f tEP 
NON-RECORD Duplicate OGC4 

b 6 

b7C 
b 2 

b 7 E 

" C " emails 

— e N5L VIO-19GG5 

Y 



X ' Duplicate 0GC4 - "C" emails 

Original Message 
From: [ 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

](FBI) 
Wednesday, uecemDer 06, 2006 3:23 PM 

OGC) (FBI) 
RET 

3CN3ITIVC PUT UNCLAOSH=tED 
NON-RECORD n . Duplicate 

b6 
b7C 
b 2 

b7E 
OGC4 'C" emails 

Original Messia 
From: | 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

wprinpc;riav Dprpmnpr n77 
FBI) 

(OGC) (FBI) b 6 
2006 3:04 PM b7C 

b2 
b7E SENSI 11\tt BUT UNCLASStWEB 

NON-RECORD Duplicate OGC4 - "C" email 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

OENOITIVE BUT UNCLACSiriED 

3EN3ITIVC BUT UNCLA33IFIED 

CENGITIVC PUT UNCLAOOiniZD 

7 NSL VIO-19666 

X 



UbKH/bU hKOM. G-3 FBI CldssifiuiUuii Quote G-3. dated 1/07. Fwewm 
Cuuntei Intelligence InveotigotieHS 
DECLAOOirY ON. 2031122T— 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM. Q-3 TDI ClassifiidUon Guide 0-3. dated 1/07. foreign 
Counterintelligence Investigations 
DCCLAOOirY ON. 2031 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM; G 3 FBI Claooification Guide G-3. dated 1/97. foreign 
Counterintelligence Investigations 
DECLASSIFY ON: 20311224-
SECRET 

UbKIUbU l-ROM. G-3 FBI Classification Guide G 3. doted 1/07. foreign 
Counterintelligence Investigations 
DCCLAOOIfY ON: 20311234-
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM. Q-3 FBI Classification Guide GO. dated 1/97, foreign 
Counterintelligence Invostigations 
UbLLASSIh I1 OM. 20311234-
SECRET 

DERIVED fROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3. dated 1/07. Foreign Counterintelligence 
Investigations 
DCCLAOOIfY ON: 20?11?2d 
SECRET 

DCRIVCD fROM: GO TBI Classification Guide G 3. datod 1/97, Foreign Counterintelligence 
Investigations 
DCCLAOOirY ON. 20311224-
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign Counterlntelligenc» 
Investigations 
DECLAOOirY ON: 20311224 
SECRET 

DERIVED TROM: GO TBI Classification Guide G-3. dated 1/07. Foreign Counterintelligence 
Investigations 
DECLASSIFY ON. 20311221 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide GO. doted 1/07. Foreign Countorlntolligonco Investigations-
DECLAOOirY ON: 20311224-
SECRET 

DERIVED TROM: GO TDI Classification Guide G 3. datod 1/97i Foroign Counterintelligence Investigations. 
„ NSL VIO-19667 



V 
e (OGC) (INT) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

pGC) (FBI) 
W p r l n p g f l a » J a n u a r y ÍYA ^TNTTd OF, PM 

Û G C ) (FBI) 
(FBI) 

(S) 

b 6 

b7C 
b2 
b 7 E 

b l 

Original Message 
From: [ 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

] (OGC) (FBI) 
Wednesday. January 03. 7007 4:08 PM 

emails 
<S) 

—Original Message-
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject Kcr 

(OGC) (FBI) 
f r y UJ, ¿U07 9:55 AM 
[OGC) (FBI) 

b 6 

b 7 C 

b l 

SECRET 
RECORD 

(S) 

Duplicate OGC4 "C" emails 

-originai Message 
From: [ 
Sentí 
Toi 
Subject: 

SECRET 

ÍDGC) (FBI) 
i-riaay, uecemoer ¿2, 2006 11:48 AM 

](OGC) (FBI)| 
"EE 

RECOR1 

(OGC) (FBI) b 6 

b 7 C 

b l 

S) 
I 

NSL VIO-19668 



Duplicate 0GC4 - "C" emails 

2 NSL VIO-1%69 

A 



^ "Dupl ìcate 0GC4 'C" emails 

(s: 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

SECRET 
RECORE 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Hwav. IJWgffliW » . ^UHh' 

• tFBI);| 
[Ü5T) CFBQ; 

CD) (FBI) 

FBI) 
IÖCt)(FBI); (FBI); 

Duplicate OGC4 'C" emails 

-Original Messasi 
From: 
Sent: 

b6 To: 
Cc: b7C Cc: 

b2 Subject: 

b7E SECRET 
bl RECORC 

(FBI) 
Thursday. December 21. ?nnp 1 -41 PM 

j ~ | f F R T v f ~ |(OGQ ÌFBTÌ 
J O G C ) (FBI)-| KOGC)(FBI)J 

(CD) (FBI) 
]FBI); 

RE: 

Duplicate 0GC4 - "C" emails 
(S) 

5 NSL VIO 19670 

X 



puplicate 0GC4 «C< emails 

-Original Messaoe. 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

l(FBI) 
Thnrerlav nprpmhpr 71 7nnfi 1:05 PM 

|OGO (FBl f 
tesnm); 

•TOT 
(CDTTFBTT 

SECRET 
RECOR[ 

OGQ(FBI) 
ZLŒBLL 

'C" emails 

(FBI); 
b 6 

b 7 C 

b 2 

b7E 
b l 

-Original Message-
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

SECRETr 

J(OGC) (FBI) 
Thi ircHav/ nprpmhpr 91 2006 12:08 PM 

(FBI) 

RE: 
(FBI); OGC) (FBI); 

RECORI Duplicate OGC4 'C" emails 

to 6 
](OGC)(FBI) b 7 C 

b 2 

b7E 
b l 

—Original Message 
From: | 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

SECRETr 
RECORE 

r 
Thursday, nprpmhpr h 

(FBI) 
-2ÛC 

t 

FWT 

[06 12:05 PM 
OGC) (FBI) 

FBI) 

Duplicate 

b 6 

b7C 
b 2 

b7E 
b l 

OGC4 'C" emails 



X ' Duplicate 0GC4 - " C" emails 

—Original Message-— 
From: 
Sent: "tttttt 
To: 
Subject: TÏET 

SECRET 
RECORC 

FBI) 
, 2006 11:54 AM 

fFBI) 

Duplicate OGC4 

b 6 

b7C 
b2 
b7E 
b l 

"C" emails 

—Original Mes^aoa 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

weonesaav. uecemper 
(FBI) 
06, 2006 3:46 PM 
FBI) 
(FBI) 

rwr 

SENSITIVE PUT UNCLASGIf lED 
NON-RECORD _ Duplicate OGC4 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

'C" emails 

Original Message 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

](OGC) (FBI) 
Wednesday. December 06, 2006 3:36 PM 

(FBI) 
ÏÏET 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

Duplicate OGC4 !C" ema 

5 NSL VIO 10672 



Duplicate 0GC4 - "C" emails 

fa 6 —Original Message— 
From: I IFBI1 
Sent: Wednesday. December 06 7006 3:23 PM fa7C 
To: I ICOGCI (FBI) 
Subject: RE: fa 2 

b 7 E 
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSjHEB 
N0N-REC0RD Duplicate OGC4 - " C " emails 

—Original Message -u r 
From: I l(OGC) (FBI) D 0 

Sent: wprinPcHa» noremhPr06, 20063:04 PM b 7 C 
To: 
Subject: > B I ) b 2 

b 7 E 
5ENSIIIVE BUT UNCLAOSH=tEB-
NON-RECORD n . „ „ Duplicate OGC4 - "C" emails 

-SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIEfr 

SENSITIVE BUT UNGLAOOiriED -

SENSITIVE PUT UHCLA6SIH6D-

6 NSL VIO-19673 



e (OGC) (INT) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: RE: EC PA question 

(OGC) (FBI) 
ZÜÜ7 2:42 PM 
:BI) 

b 6 

b7C 
b 2 

b7E 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

This is amazing if this issue has never come up before. 

b 5 

b 4 

b7D 
b 6 

b7C 

Original M p ™ n p 

From: | 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

UWoiinocflaw lam ian; fTT 
FBI) 
2D07 1:54 PM 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Kt: hLHA quèàtióiì 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 6 

b7C 
b 2 

b7E 

Duplicate OGC4 'C" emails 

-Original Message-

To: 
Subject: Kt: t(_PA question 

[FBI) 

b 6 From: | | (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: . l ^ n ^ W Tlin7 1:15 PM b 7 C 

b 2 

b7E 
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD Duplicate OGC4 - "C" emails 

T NSI VTO-19674 



Duplicate 0GC4 'C" emails 

—Original Mess^oa 
From: 
Sent 
To: 

FBI) 
Warlnarrliu January 03, 2007 1:10 PM 

OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: ECPA question 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD Duplicate OGC4 'C" emails 

fc>6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

-Original Message-
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

(OGC) (FBI) 
WpHnPcHav lani larv M'-j 12:54 PM 

RE: ECPA question 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

(FBI) 

b 2 
b7E 
b 6 
b 7 r. 

Duplicate OGC4 'C" emails 

-Original Message 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

WpfinpQflav Dprpmhpr 11 7finfi 10:36 AM 
J liAGC) (FBI) 

l(FBI) 
ECPA question 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD Duplicate OGC4 "C" emails 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

2 NSL VIO-19675 



e (OGC) (INT) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Wednesday. January 03. 2007 1:57 PM 

FBI) 
Kb! b L H A qtiéStiórt 

b 6 

b7C 
b 2 

b7E 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD Duplicate OGC4 "C" emails 

-Original Message— g 
From: I ~ I (FBI ) 
Sent: Wednesday, January 03, 2007 1:09 PM D / L 
To: ' 
Subject: k t : LLPA quèètion 

b7E 
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD Duplicate OGC4 - "C" emails 

JOGQ(FBI) b 2 

•Original Message 

! NSL VIO-19676 



From: [OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday. January 03 2007 12:54 PM 
To: I l(FBI) 
Subject: RE: ECPA question 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate OGC4 'C" emails 

b 6 

b 7 C 

b 2 

b 7 E 

-—Urigiriâl Mê55£a£; 
From: 
Sent 

CcJ 

vueuii^udv, umuinuei 
(OGC) (FBI) 

(FBI) 
"27, 2006 10:36 AM 

Subject: ECPA question 
]FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b6 
b7C 
b 2 

b7E 
Duplicate OGC4 'C" emails 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

NSL VIO-19677 



V 
(OGC) (INT) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

[ ](OGC) (FBI) 
Wednesday. January 03, 2007 9:55 AM 

(OGC) (FBI) 

b 6 
b 7 C 

b l 

SECRET' 
RECORI Duplicate OGC4 emails 

Original Mpssanp 
From: 
Sent: 
To: | _ 
Subject: RE 

SECRET 

(OGC) (FBI) 
IriHav IWpmT^?? ?nnfi H;48 AM 

J (OGC) (FBI) 

RECORD Duplicate OGC4 ' C 

OGC) (FBI) 
b 6 
b7C 

' emails^ 
(SJ 

! NSL VIO-19678 



Duplicate 0GC4 - "C" emails 

b 6 
b 7 C 
b 2 
b 7 E 
b l 

From: (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Friday, December 21, lUUb 9:52 AM 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: 

O f b i ) G JÜGL) (FBI]; ](FBI); CD) (FBI) 

SECRETr 
RECORI Duplicate OGC4 'C" emails 

( S ) 

( S ) 

Subject: 

SECRET 
RECORI 

—Original Message 
From: 
Sent 
T o : f 

I nursnav. ueremoer 
(FBI); 
) (FBffl 

(FBI) 
1. 2006 1:41 PM 

RE: 
OGCJ[F 

|OGQ m . 
(FBI); (CD) (FBI) 

h 6 
blC 
b 2 
b7E 
b l 

NSL VIO-19679 



Duplicate 0GC4 'C" emails 

b 6 

b7C 
b 2 

b7E 
b l 

(Si 

Originai Mess^ 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Ce: 

Subject: 

SECRET, 
RECORll 

irip-

iüü j 

(FBI) 
L-2006 1:05 PM _ 

| ( 0 Ç £ 1 Œ E D 1 

•TOT 

(OGC) (FBI); 
(FBI) 

J(OGC)(FBI); 
"IfFBfl 

(FBI); 

Duplicate OGC4 'C" emails 

SECRET 
RECORll 

—Original Message 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Ce: 
Subject: 

(OGC) (FBI) 
ThnrcHav nprpmhpr 2006 12:08 PM 

RE: 

|(FBI) 
(FBI) J OGC) (FBI); OGC)(FBI) 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 
bl 

(S) NSL VIO-19680 

X 



> X ' Duplicate 0GC4 - "C" emails 

(S) 

SECRET 
RECORI 

—Original Message— 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

](FBI) 
ThiircHa» noromhor 71 ?pnfi 12:05 PM 

(OGC) (FBI) 

Twr I F ® ) 

Duplicate OGC4 

B T 

'C" emails 

b 6 

b7C 
b 2 

b7E 
b l 

o 

Original Message 
From: [ 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

inursnav. ueremner. 

ÏÏET 

|(FBI) 
, 2006 11:54 AM 
FBI) 

SECRET 
RECORE 

(S) 
Duplicate OGC4 

be 

blC 
b2 
b7E 
b l 
- "C" emails 

—Original Message-
From: |_ 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

> 1 ) 
rw^h^K 2006 3:46 PM 

:BI) 
[FBI) 

FW: 

b7C 
b 2 

.b7E 
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIRED 
NON-RECORD Duplicate OGC4 'C" emails 

~ NSL VIO-19681 



Duplicate 0GC4 - "C" emails 

Original Message 
From: I lOGC) (FBI) 

\A/OHI-IQCRIAW RWOMHOI- Q6, 2006 3:36 PM Sent: 
To 

b 6 
kFBi) b 7 C 

Subject: RE: N ,, 
b 2 

SfcNSI 1 IV/b BUT UNCLASSIFIED b 7 E 
N0N-REC0RD Duplicate OGC4 - "C" emails 

—Original Messa*** 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

FBI) 
WpHnpgHav Hprpmhpr Oft ¿006 3:23 PM 

OGC) (FBI) 

OCNOITIVC PUT UNOLAOOiriCD 
NON-RECORD 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

Duplicate OGC4 'C" emails 

Original Messaae-
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

bfcNSI I IVfc BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

OGC) (FBI) 
Ü572006 3:04 PM 
FBI) 

b 6 
b7C 
b 2 
b7E 

NSL VIO-19682 

X 



Duplicate 0GC4 - "C" emails 

3CN3ITIVC BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIflCD 

UbklVbU l-KUM! FBI Classification Quiile GO, dated 1/07. Foroign Counterintelligence 
Investigations 
DCCLA33irY ON. 2031 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G.3, ^atoH 1/07 r^rm^n rniintprlntpiiinpnro 
Investigationo 
DECLASSIFY ON: 20311224— 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM; G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3. dated 1/97, Foreign Counterintelligence 
Investigations 
DCGLAGSirY ON. 20311221 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classificatimi Guide G-3. dated 1/97. foreign Counterintelligence 
"investigations 

DCCLA33lfY ON. 2031 i m 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM. G-3 FBI Classification Guide GO, dated 1/07, foreign Counterintelligence 
Investigations 
DECLASSIFY ON. 20311-224-
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide GO, dated 1/97. foreign Counterintelligence Invootigationo 
DCOLAOOIfY ON. 20311221 
SECRET 

UbKIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3. dated 1/97, foieign Counterintelligence Investigation» 
DECLASSIFY ON. 20311221-
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classificatimi Guide G-3, dated 1/97. foreign Counterintelligence Investigations 
NSL VIO-19683 



(OGC) (INT) 

From: 

To: 
Subject: RE NSLs 

luesnav ufirsmnfir i, 
(OGC) (FBI) 

"ZDDo 11:30 AM 
KFBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 6 
b 7 C 
b 2 
b7E 
b 4 
b7D 

—Original Mp^anp-
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

(FBI) 
Tuesday. December 12. 2006 11:19 AM 

liOGCi (FBI) 
KFBI) 

RE[ J NSLs 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

to 6 
b 7 C 
b 2 
b7E 
b 4 
b 7 D 

b 5 
to 6 

—Original Message 
From: I 1(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, December 12, 2006 9:48 AM 
To: J fFBI) 
Cc: | (OGC) (FBI) 
SubjectTTWl NSLs 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

b 6 
b 7 C 
b 4 
b 7 D 
b 2 
b7E NSL VIO-19690 



NON-RECORD 

b 5 
b 6 
b7C 
b 4 
b7D 

Good suggestion from my colleague. If you haven't done this, you need to. 

n 
b6 
b7C 

Original Message— 
From: pGC) (FBI) 
Sent: luesdav. December 12. 2006 10:46 AM 
To: I ~|(OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: Kb J [TOSTs 

b 6 
b7C 
b 4 
b7D 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

—Original Message-
From: £ 
Sent; 
To: I 

loGC) (FBI) 
Tuesday, December 12, 2006 10:45 AM 

~~l0GC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE[ _} NSLs 

b 6 
b7C 
b4 
b7D 

b 5 
b 4 
b7D 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD b5 

b4 
b7D 

Original Messaqe-
From: L 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

J (OGC) (FBI) 
Tuesday. December 12, 2006 10:44 AM 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Ĵ NSLs 

b 6 
b7C 
b 4 
b7D 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Thanks. 

Original Mess^fl£ 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: RE: 

(OGC) (FBI) 
36 
(OGC) (FBI) 

TI IOCHJV noromhor 11 inns 10:40 AM 
[( 

NSLs b7D 
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

NSL VIO-19691 



—Original Message 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Ti ipçrlav nprpmhpr 12, 2006 10:36 AM 

JOGC) (FBI) 
RE NSLs 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

h 6 

b 7 C 
b 4 
b7D 

Sure thing. 

—Original Messapa 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

(OGC) (FBI) 
luesdav, December 12. 2006 10:24 AM 

[OGC) (FBI) 
NSC G 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b7C 
b 4 
b7D 

b 5 
b 4 
b7D 

« Message: RE: Proposal for b7D 

b 5 
b 6 
b7C 
b 4 
b7D 

Original Message 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Tuesday. December 12. 2ÜP6 7:59 AM 

b 6 
JoGC) (FBI) b 7 C 
ÏI6 7: 

RE 

_ ^ J ( F B I ) 
JOGC) (FBI) 

NSLs 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b2 
b7E 
b 4 
b7D 

.b5 
b 4 
.b7D 

NSL VIO-1%92 



b5 
b 6 

b7C 

ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED 
• b 7 D 

-Original Message-
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: RE: • mis 

(OGC) (FBI) 
2006 10:36 AM 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

to 2 
b7E 
b 6 

b7C 
b 4 

b7D 
Thanks. I | 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

1 (FBI) 
->nn 

FW NSLs 

i6 10:26 AM 
(OGC) (FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b7C 
to 2 
b7E 
b4 
b7D 

An answer to your earlier question. b7C 

unginal Message— b 6 
From: 
Sent: 

(FBI) b 7 f 
Thursday. December 07. 2006 7:48 PM u 

To: I I (FBI) b2 
Subject: REJ | NSLs 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED b 4 
NON-RECORD b 7 D 

Original Message 
From: | 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

JFBI) 
pr 06 7.006 7:44 AM 

FW: n r o r 
JFBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

to 6 
tolC 
to 2 
b7E 
b 4 

b7D 

Fyi - can you answer this? 
4 NSL VIO-19693 



—Original Message 
From: | 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

(OGC) (FBI) 
MtoHnocrfaw no^^har Q6, 2006 6:40 AM 

FBI) 
J M ? 

b 6 

b 7 C 
b 2 

b7E 
b 4 

b7D 
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Thanks] | 

—Original Message 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

(FBI) 
Tuesday. December OS. 2006 5:11 PM 

toGC) (FBI) 
— 

L 

f NSLs 
[FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 6 

b 7 C 

b 2 

b7E 
b 4 

b7D 

b 5 

b 6 

b7C 
b 2 

b5 
b6 
b7C 
b 2 

b7E 

Thank you, 

U P ü f 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

NSL VIO-19694 



e (OGC) (INT) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Ti iocHQW n o r a m h o r l O OQQg 7 39 A M 

(FBI) 
( üüon -BD . 

RE: NSLs 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 6 
b7C 
b 2 
b7E 
b 5 

Hope this helps 

-Original Message-
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

;OGC)(FBI) 
Monday, December 11, 2006 5:40 PM 

, IOGC) (FBI) 
ZJZÊBD 

RE: NSLs • 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 
b5 
Duplicate OGC4 

b 5 
b 6 
b7C 

'C" emai 

Assistant General Counsel 
National Security Law Branch 
Office of General Counsel FBI 

Voice 
Pager 
Secure Fax 
Fax 

b6 
b7C 
b2 

Original Message 
From: I "loGQ (FBD 
Sent: Monday, December 11, 2006 4:36 PM 
To: I rOGCirFBIl 

L [ Cc: 
Subject: RE: NSLs 

rFBn 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 
b5 

Duplicate OGC4 'C" email 

b6 
b7C 
b 2 
b7E 

Subject: 

Mnnnav- uprpmnpr n 
OGC) (FBI) 

FW: NSLs -' 

(FBI) 
2006 4:25 PM 

NSL VIÜ-19695 



SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD Duplicate 0GC4 - "C" emails 

-Original Message 
From: 
SentL 
T o : T 

l-nnav. 

C c : [ — 
Subject: kh: NtJLs -

jpember OE 

IQ^Aif 

KFBI) 
m 3 : i f P M 

ILEBD. 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 6 
b7C 
b 2 
b7E 
b 5 

Duplicate OGC4 •C" em, 

NSL VIO-19696 



Original Message 
From: |(FBI) 
Sent: k|day, December UB, 2006 9:07 AM 
To: | [̂ GENTSI [ALL JTTF 
Subject: nTCts -

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

3 NSL VIO-19697 



e (OGC) (INT) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Monday. December 11. 20054:36 PM 

ZküGC^FBl) 
IEB1L 

RE: NSLs -

b 6 
b7C 
to 2 
b 7 E 
b 5 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD Duplicate 0GC4 'C" emails 

—originai Message^ 
From: | 
Sent: Monday. December 11. 2006 4:25 PM 
To: I tOGCHFBP 
Subject: FW: NSLs -| 

] (FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD Duplicate OGC4 

b 6 
b7C 
to 2 
tolE 

'C" emails 

-Original Message 
From: FBI) 
Sent: Friday. December UH. 2UUÒ7TTT PM 
To: I rFBI) 
Ce: I ^ IfflfiA^ 
Subject: RE: NSLs 

LEBIL 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b7C 
to 2 
tolE 
b 5 

! NSL VIO-19698 



Duplicate 0GC4 - "C" emails 

Original Message— 
From: I I (FBI) b 6 
Sent: Friday, December 08, 2006 9:07 AM 
To: PIAGENTS:! KN JTTF 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b7C 
Subject: NSLs -1 I b 2 

b7E 
"U c 

Duplicate OGC4 - "C" emails 

NSL VIO-19699 



SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
Duplicate 0GC4 "C" emails 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

NSL VIO-19700 



e (OGC) (INT) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

\Atarlnocrlau Horomhor 
(OGC) (FBI) 

35^006 3:45 PM 
(FBI) 

b 6 
b 7 C 
b 2 
b 7 E 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Original Message-
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

:BI) W^fi^Ha» I Iprpmhpr I Ih ?nnfi 3:07 PM 
I |0GC) (FBI) 
fÖGC) (FBl f 

Kt: Kequest ror assistance with regara to IMÌLS 
]CTD) (FBI)£ )GC) (FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 6 
b 7 C 
b 2 
b 7 E 

JDGC) (FBI) From: [ 
Sent: Wednesday, December 06, 2006 3:02 PM 
To: FBI_ALL CDCs 
Cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: Request for assistance with regard to NSLs 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate OGC4 'C" emai 

Ï NSL V I 0 1 9 7 0 1 



SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

Duplicate 0GC4 

NSL VIO-19702 



e (OGC) (INT) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

MnnHav Dpr.pmhpr 04 
:OGC) (FBI) 

RE" 
IIEBIL 

b6 
b7C 
b 2 

b7E 
b5 

Sounds good 

—Original Message 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

FBI) 
MnnrHaw rWomhor fM "frinfi 12:37 PM 

•ÏÏE: 
1 OGC) (FBI) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD Duplicate 0GC4 

b 5 

b 6 
b7C 
b 2 

b7E 
- "C 1 emails 

—Original Message-
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Monday. December 04. 2ÜÖ6 9:43 AM 
~bG 
3 S 9 : 

!GC) (FBI) 

Subject tw 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD Duplicate 0GC4 

b 5 
b 6 
b7C 
b 2 
b7E 
- "C" emails 

1 NSL V I O - 1 9 7 0 3 



-Original Message 
From: 
Sent 
To:[ 
Subje 

IFBI) 
Mnnrlav np.cember 04, 2006 9:30 AM 

I r r e n ran 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD Duplicate OGC4 

b 6 
b7C 
b 5 
b 2 
b7E 

!C" emails 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

NSL VIO-19704 



e (OGC) (INT) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Friday, December 01, 2006 5:28 PM 
THOMAS. JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

(OGC) (FBI) 
FW: 18 use 2709 Analysis - Draftj | Letter 

Jo 6 
b 7 C 

b 4 
b 7 D 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate Email of OGC employee "12: 

—Original Message— 
From: I IfOGCI (FBI) b 6 
Sent: Friday, December 01, 2006 5:25 PM n 
To: I lOGC) (FBD b / C 
Subject: RE: 18 USC 2709 Analysis \ | Verizon Letter 4 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED b 7 D 
NON-RECORD Duplicate Email of OGC employee "12 

—Original Message 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

[ 
OGC) (FBI) 
11 7006.9:43 AM _ 

J(OGC) (FBI); L LOGC) (FBI) 
LAMMERT, ELAINE N. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: 18 USC 2709 Analysis - Draft] ~[etter 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 6 
b 7 C 

b 4 
b 7 D 

Duplicate Folder 3 OGC employee 

NSL VIO-19705 



OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL 

Original Message 
From: | | (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, November 28,"2006 10:27 AM 
To: I rOGG (FBI) 
Cc: LAMMERT, ELAINE N. fOGO (FBI1: THOMAS. JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); 

(FBI);| I (OGC) (FBI) 
(OGC) 

Subject: RE: 18 USC 2709 Analysis - Draft 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Letter 

b 2 
b 6 
b7C 
b 4 
b 7 D 

Duplicate OGC4 'C" emails 

NSL VIO-19706 



Duplicate 0GC4 - "C" emails 

Original Messe 
From: 
Sent: 

OGC) (FBI) 
Monday, November I I , 2UUfA:13 PM 

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Cc: LAMMERT, ELAINE N. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)f 

(OGC) (FBI)| rOGC) (FBI) 
Subject: 18 USC 2709 Analysis - Draft) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Letter 

Duplicate OGC4 

]OGC) (FBI); _ 

b 6 
b 7 C 
b 4 
b7D 

'C" emails 

NbL viu-iy/u/ 



UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

Duplicate 0GC4 

4 NSL VIO-19708 



e (OGC) (INT) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Tuesday, November 21, 2006 7:52 AM 
P.APBDMI V A I P B I P P inn.r.\ iFRty THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

b 6 
b 7 C 

RE: 
J O G C ) (FBI) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 5 
h 6 

blC 

—Original Message— 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, November 20, 2006 5:£Q-EM_ 
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: 

[OGC) (FBI) 
b 6 
b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

That was what I thought also. 

—Original Message— 
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Mnnrlav NnvPmhPr 70. 7006 5:23 PM 
To: IOGC) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject/"RE: 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 5 

b 6 
.b7C 

Julie 

|)GC) (FBI) 
Monday, November 20, 2006 4:53 PM 

Original Mess^ja 
From: 
Sent: 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) b 7 

NSL VIO-197 

b 6 



Subject: 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED b7D 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

NSL VIO-19710 



e (OGC) (INT) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

OGC) (FBI) 
Thursday, November 09. 2006 3:37 PM 

](OGC) (FBI) 
RE • Ruling 

fc>6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Okay, thanksj | 

] (OGC) (FBI) 
Original Message-

From: I 
Sent: THNRCHAW Ku^MHOI-no 3:36 PM 
To: I |0GC) (FBI) 
Subject: H Killing 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 6 

b7C 
b2 
b7C 

No prob; I'll e-mail it to you as soon as I can get online again. 

-Original Message-
From: [ 
Sent: . ThnrcHa» Nnwomhgr no ?-qg pM 

](OGC) (FBI) 

To: 
Subject: FW 

JOGC) (FBI) 
Ruling 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

—Original Message-
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

30GC) (FBI) 

SubjecfTTWJ 

Friday, October 27, 2006 11:50 AM 
ÏOGC) (FBI) 

jKunng 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 6 
b7C 
b 2 

b7E 

Thanksj | 

b5 
b6 
b7C 

b 6 
b7C 
b 2 
b7E 

What do you think? 

Unit Chief 
Counterterrorism Law Unit II 
FBI HQ Room 7947 
STU III: 

b 2 
b 6 
b7C 

! NSL VIO-19711 



Privileged Attorney-Client/Attorney Work Product Communication 

-—Original Message 
From: | 
Sent: FriHav Drtnhpr 77 7006 11-4Ç ¿M 
To: 

l(OGC) (FBI) 

Cc: 

Subject: T T Ruling 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 6 
.b7C 
h 2 
b7E 

Thanks, 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

NSL VIO-19712 



e (OGC) (INT) b 7 C 

b 4 
b 7 D 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

[ O G C ) ( F B I ) 
Wednesday Nnverphpr 08, 2006 1:32 PM 

O G C ) ( F B I ) 
R E : 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate OGC4 - "C" emails 
NON-RECORD 

—Original Message 
From: [ 
Sent: 
To: 

I (OGC1 (FBI) 
WpHnpcHau Mnwmhpr 0« 9nnfi 17:49 PM 

fFRTVj 

Cc: 

Subject: 

. JULIE F. (OGO rFBÎïïl 
I bGC) (FBT| 

RE: 
(OGC) (FBI) 

JOGC) (FBI) 
J (OGC) (FBI); 

](OGC) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, 

OGC) (FBI); 

] 
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD Duplicate OGC4 'C" emails 

b 6 
b7C 
b 4 
b 7 D 

b 2 
b7E 

! NSL VIO-19713 



—Original Messpe 
From: 
Sent: 

(OGC) (FBI) 
2006 12:12 PM Wednesday, Nov6rttb6r U8, 

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)[ 
. fOGO iFBtt 

Cc:l rOGO (FBI);Q |(OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: 

_. [OGC) (FBI); 
JOGC) (FBI) 

] 
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

](OGC) (FBI)£ 

(FBI' 

Duplicate OGC4 'D" emails 

b6 
b7C 
b 2 
b7E 
b4 
b7D 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
2 NSL VIO-19714 



e (OGC) (INT) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Wednesday, November 08, 2006 1? ftFi PM 

I I (OGC) (FBI); 
VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOI\ 
r O f i n fFRh 

JULIb h (OGC) (FBI); 
»FBI): CAPRONI 

RE: 
1/AGC) (FBI) 

IfOGC) (FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

(OGC) (FBI) 
(OGC) (FBI); 

b 6 
b 7 C 
b 2 
b7E 
b 4 
b7D 

b 6 
b7C 
b 4 
b7D 
b 2 
b7E 

uiiginui riessane 
From: [ 
Sent: 
To: r 

](OGC) (FBI) 
Wednesday. November 08. 2006 12:49 PM 

"IrFRtvl 
JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI);| 

PGC) (FBI)f 

|(OGC) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, 
JOGC) (FBI) . 
JpGC) (FBI);| [OGC) (FBI); 

Duplicate OGC4 'C" emails 

NSL VIO-19715 



Duplicate 0GC4 - "C" emails 

b 6 

b7C 
h 2 

b7E 
b 4 

b7D 

-Original Message-
From 
Sent: 

(OGC) (FBI) 
2006 12:12 PM Wednesday, November 08, 

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)f 
mcci lEpi ) 

OGC) (FBI); Cc: 

Subject: 

f |OGC) (FBI); 
JOGC) (FBI) 

] 
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD Duplicate OGC4 

](OGC) (FBI); 

(FBI);[ 

'C" emails 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

NSL VIO-19716 



e (OGC) (INT) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

|OGC) (FBI) 
Wednesday, November 08, 2006 12:12 PM 
CAPRONI I I 

VALERIE E. (Ofir-) ÌFRIV THOMAS JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); 
[OGC) (FB\)\ 

iFBTT; 
10GC) (FBI); 

K O f i O i (FRh 
TOGC) (FBI); 

(OGC) (FBI) 

b 6 

b7C 
b 2 

b 7 E 

b 4 

b 7 D 
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD Duplicate OGC4 'C" emails 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

! NSL VIO-19717 



e (OGC) (INT) 

(OGC) (FBI) 
ThnrcHcw Mow 1 R 200? 1 1:51 ÄM 

b6 
b7C 

|(OGC) (FBI) 
RE: Durbin response1 f 

-—Original Mpccanp 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: Durbin response 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

JoGC) (FBI) 
3 
DGi 
JOGC) (FBI); 

Thi ircrlaw Ma» 1 R ?nnfi R - ^ AM 
LÜGC) (FBI) 

b5 

OGC) (FBI);[ ]0GC) (FBI) 
b 6 
b7C 

—Original Message 
From: I I (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, May 18, 2006 7:56 AM 
To: CAPRONI. VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI1: THOMAS. JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Cc: I ~~|(OGC) (FBI);| |(OGC) (FBI)[ 

.OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: Dulum lesptnse 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

]0GC) (FBI)[ 
b 6 
b7C 

b 5 
b 6 
b7C 

NSL VIO-19718 



—Original Message 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2006 5:06 PM 
Tft- THDMflt; 
Cc:l 

b 6 
b 7 C 

TF F M M Q-RT) 
](OGC) (FBJ, 

UOGC) (FBI); 
Subject: RE: Durbin response 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

LOGC) (FBI); 
;OGC) (FTEIR 

OGC) (FBI) 

b 5 

« File: qfrdurbin.001.wpd » 

Message— ! 

THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Wednesday, May 17, 2006 12:51 PM 
CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
FW: Durbin response 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Original 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Please see attached. 

Julie 

b 6 
b 7 C 

Original Message-
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

[OGC) (FBI) 
Monday, May 15, 2006 3:21 PM 
IUÛMAS_lULIE£_(OGC) (FBD 

PGC) (FBI)| 
_])GC) (FBI) 

l0GC) (FBI);[ }0GC) (FBI); 

Uurbiii rééfiôrtéé 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD Duplicate VC2 

NSL VIO-19719 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

e (OGC) (INT) 

(OGC) (FBI) 

h 6 

J d 7 C 

Thursday, May 18, 2006 7:56 AM 
CAPRDNI VA1 FRIF E. (OGC) (FBI)' THOMAS 

( O G C H E B l l ] 
OGC) (FBI) 

K t : uuroin response 

II= f= (FBI) 
(OGC) (FBI); 

DGC) (FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate Email this section 

-Original Message-
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Wednesday, May 17, 2006 5:06 PM 
THOMAS. JULIE F. (OGC) CFBI1 

l ü b L ) (FBI) 
OGC) (FBI); 

RE: Durbin response 

| (OGC) (FBI) 
JOGC) (FBI) 

(OGC) (FBI); 
b 7 C 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD Duplicate Email this section-

—Original Message 
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent:' Wednesday, May 17, 2006 12:51 PM • 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: Durbin response 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Please see attached. 

Julie 

•Original Message-
1 NSL VIO-19720 



From: 
Sent: Monday, May 15, 2006 3:21 PM 

(OGC) (FBI) 

Cc: I (OGC) (FBI) 
JOGC) (FBI) 

(OGC) (FBI) (OGC) (FBI); 

b 6 
" b 7 C 

Subject: Durbin response 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD Duplicate Email this section 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED . ; 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT.UNCLASSIFIED , 

' 1 , 

, 1 

• 1 t 

' I 

2 NSL VIO-19721 



Message Page 1 of 3 

}0GC) (INT) 

O G C ) (FBI) From: 
Sent: Friday, December 23, 2005 7:48 AM 

To: 
Cc: 

l O G C ) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: 

b 7 C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Original Message-
F r o m l 

b 5 

b 6 

.b7C 
(OGC) (FBI) 

T o : 

'SUUJÜCL: RVU. 

b 6 

b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Counterterrorism Law Unit I 
OGC. National Security Law Branch 

b 2 

b 6 

b7C 

Original Messaqe-
F r o m J [FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, December 22, 2005 12:13 PM 
To: |(OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: 

6/22/2007 

b 6 ' 

b7C 
NSL V I O B 3 7 2 2 

b7E 



Message X Page 2 of 3 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

—Orig inal Message-----
From:! I (OGC) (FBI) 
«tent: Thnrcrlav- DPfPmhPr 22, 2005 11:14 AM 
To 
Cc 

t 

(OGC) (FBI); FBI_ALL CDCs 
HOGC) (FBf 
(OGC) ÍFBI1: 

IÔGÇUFBI); 
(OT! 

(FBI) 
Subject: RE: 

(OGC) (FBI) 
(CQ) (FBIJi. 

P T D ) (FBI) J ^ 
OGC) (FBI); 

ÍOGC) 
(ÔGC)(FBI); 
fOTD) (FBI); 

tOGC) 

b 6 

b 2 
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